Raywood, Simon

From: Completions <completion@indigonetworks.co.uk>
Sent: 02 July 2025 12:12

To: Botley West Solar Farm; NI Enquiries

Subject: RE: ENO10147- Botley West Solar Farm

Good Afternoon,
Apologies for the delay in response to this.

| can confirm that we have no network in or around the coordinates provided below.

00
Should any further information or assistance be required, please don’t hesitate to ask.

Kind Regards,

Completions
Indigo Networks

i completion@indigonetworks.co.uk
[ J [ J .
Indl o 200 Brook Drive, Green Park,
q Reading, RG2 6UB.
o o o @ www.indigonetworks.co.uk

i:m Follow us on LinkedIn



Privacy Policy

From: Botley West Solar Farm <BotleyWestSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 June 2025 12:49

To: Completions <completion@indigonetworks.co.uk>; NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>;
Botley West Solar Farm <BotleyWestSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc:_@indigonetworks.co.uk>

Subject: RE: EN010147- Botley West Solar Farm

Good afternoon |l
Thank you for your email.

This was not a formal plant enquiry but is connected to the examination of an application for
development consent for the Botley West Solar Farm. Due to the nature of the site layout covering
land in three districts we do not have a specific address or single post code. The main co-
ordinates we have in the British National Grid system are easting: 444745 and northing: 212771.
There is a location plan available on our website at
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010147/EN010147-000636-EN0O10147 APP_8.2%20-
%20Location%20PIlan.pdf and the book of reference and land plan on our website identifies
specific parcels of land within the order limits.

Kind regards,

Simon
Zg Simon Raywood (He/His)
és Case Manager — National Infrastructure
Planning Planning Inspectorate
Inspectorate T 0303 444 5176 | M 07458014613

www.qoV.uk/pins

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

From: Completions <completion@indigonetworks.co.uk>

Sent: 05 June 2025 09:26

To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Botley West Solar Farm
<BotleyWestSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc:_@indigonetworks.co.uk>

Subject: RE: EN010147- Botley West Solar Farm

Some people who received this message don't often get email from completion@indigonetworks.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Hi,

Please could you send in a post code and coordinates so | can move on with this

Thanks,



Completions
Indigo Networks

"~ completion@indigonetworks.co.uk

indi o 200 Brook Drive, Green Park,
q Reading, RG2 6UB.
o o o Q www.indigonetworks.co.uk

i:m Follow us on LinkedIn

Privacy Policy

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 May 2025 11:26

To: Completionpacks <completionpacks@indigonetworks.co.uk>

Subject: EN010147- Botley West Solar Farm

Planning Act 2008 — Section 89 and The
Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure) Rules 2010 — Rule 8 and 9

Application by Photovolt Development
Partners (PVDP) on behalf of SolarFive Ltd for
an Order Granting Development Consent for
the Botley West Solar Farm

Examination Timetable and Procedure



Dear Sir / Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority (ExA)
that has been published on the National Infrastructure Planning
website.

The letter provides the Examination Timetable for the above application
(the ‘Rule 8’ letter), an invitation to submit Written Representations,
details of the publication of the Examining Authority’s first Written
Questions, requests for Local Impact Reports from Local Authorities,
information about the hearings, Accompanied Site Inspections and
other important information about the Examination.

You can view the letter using the website address (URL) below or by
scanning the QR code at the bottom of this letter.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010147-
000816

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://national-infrastructure-
consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010147

Yours faithfully

Botley West Solar Farm Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: BotleyWestSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: Welcome to Find a National Infrastructure Project
(planninginspectorate.gov.uk) (The Planning Inspectorate)

X (formerly Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.




Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can
be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and
then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. Itis the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72






